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B. Solicitation of Public Comment

This notice is soliciting comments
from members of the public and affected
parties concerning the collection of
information described in Section A on
the following:

(1) Whether the proposed collection
of information is necessary for the
proper performance of the functions of
the agency, including whether the
information will have practical utility;

(2) The accuracy of the agency’s
estimate of the burden of the proposed
collection of information;

(3) Ways to enhance the quality,
utility, and clarity of the information to
be collected; and

(4) Ways to minimize the burden of
the collection of information on those
who are to respond; including through
the use of appropriate automated
collection techniques or other forms of
information technology, e.g., permitting
electronic submission of responses.
HUD encourages interested parties to
submit comment in response to these
questions.

C. Authority

Section 3507 of the Paperwork
Reduction Act of 1995, 44 U.S.C.
Chapter 35.

Dated: February 1, 2017.
Anna P. Guido,

Department Reports Management Officer,
Office of the Chief Information Officer.

Appendix

Notice on Equal Access Regardless of Sexual
Orientation, Gender Identity, or Marital
Status for HUD’s Community Planning and
Development Programs

This [shelter/building/housing/facility]
receives funding from the U.S. Department of
Housing and Urban Department’s (HUD)
Office of Community Planning and
Development (CPD) and MUST comply with
the following REQUIREMENTS:

e Determine your eligibility for housing
regardless of your sexual orientation, gender
identity, or marital status, and must not
discriminate against you because you do not
conform to gender or sex stereotypes (i.e.,
because of your gender identity);

e Grant you equal access to CPD programs
or facilities consistent with your gender
identity, and provide your family with equal
access;

e MUST NOT ask you to provide
anatomical information or documentary (like

your ID), physical, or medical evidence of
your gender identity; and

e Take non-discriminatory steps when
necessary and appropriate to address privacy
concerns raised by any residents or
occupants, including you.

If you think this program has violated any
of these requirements, including any denial
of services or benefits, contact your local
HUD office for assistance with alleged
violations of HUD program regulations. Local
offices can be found at: http://portal.hud.gov/
hudportal/HUD?src=/program_offices/field_
policy_mgt/localoffices.

If you believe you have experienced
housing discrimination because of race,
color, religion, national origin, disability,
familial status, or sex, including
discrimination because of gender identity,
contact 1-800-669—-9777 or file a written
complaint with HUD at: www.hud.gov ““file a
discrimination complaint”. Persons who are
deaf, hard of hearing, or have speech
impairments may file a complaint via TTY by
calling the Federal Information Relay Service
at (800) 877-8339.

To better understand HUD’s requirements,
the following definitions apply:

o Sexual orientation means one’s
emotional or physical attraction to the same
and/or opposite sex (e.g. homosexuality,
heterosexuality, or bisexuality).

e Gender identity means the gender with
which a person identifies, regardless of the
sex assigned to that person at birth and
regardless of the person’s perceived gender
identity.

e Perceived gender identity means the
gender with which a person is perceived to
identify based on that person’s appearance,
behavior, expression, other gender related
characteristics, or sex assigned to the
individual at birth or identified in
documents.

[FR Doc. 2017-02464 Filed 2-6-17; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4210-67-P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Fish and Wildlife Service

[FWS-HQ-R-2017-N017;
FXG01664091HCCO0-FF09D00000-178]

Wildlife and Hunting Heritage
Conservation Council; Cancellation of
Meeting

AGENCY: Fish and Wildlife Service,
Interior.

ACTION: Notice.

Council scheduled for Tuesday,
February 7, 2017, and Wednesday,
February 8, 2017, is cancelled.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Joshua Winchell, Council Designated
Federal Officer, by U.S. mail at the U.S.
Fish and Wildlife Service, National
Wildlife Refuge System, 5275 Leesburg
Pike, Falls Church, VA 22041-3803; by
telephone at (703) 358-2639; or by
email at joshua winchell@fws.gov.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
meeting of the Wildlife and Hunting
Heritage Conservation Council (Council)
scheduled for Tuesday, February 7,
2017, and Wednesday, February 8, 2017,
is cancelled.

About the Council

The Council provides advice about
wildlife and habitat conservation
endeavors that benefit wildlife
resources; encourage partnership among
the public, sporting conservation
organizations, States, Native American
tribes, and the Federal Government; and
benefit recreational hunting.

More information on the Council is
available in the original Federal
Register notice that announced the
meeting (81 FR 93704) and at http://
www.fws.gov/whhcc.

Authority: Notice of cancellation of this
meeting is given under the Federal Advisory
Committee Act (FACA), Pub. L. 92—463, as
amended, 5 U.S.C. App.

Joshua Winchell,

Designated Federal Officer, U.S. Fish and
Wildlife Service.

[FR Doc. 2017-02556 Filed 2—3-17; 11:15 am]
BILLING CODE 4333-15-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-998]

Certain Hybrid Electric Vehicles and
Components Thereof; Termination of
Investigation on the Basis of
Settlement

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: The meeting of the Wildlife
and Hunting Heritage Conservation

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that
the U.S. International Trade
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Commission has determined not to
review the presiding administrative law
judge’s (“ALJ”) initial determination
(“ID”’) (Order No. 15), which terminated
the investigation on the basis of
settlement.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Sidney A. Rosenzweig, Office of the
General Counsel, U.S. International
Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW.,
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202)
708-2532. Copies of non-confidential
documents filed in connection with this
investigation are or will be available for
inspection during official business
hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the
Office of the Secretary, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street SW., Washington, DC 20436,
telephone (202) 205-2000. General
information concerning the Commission
may also be obtained by accessing its
Internet server at https://www.usitc.gov.
The public record for this investigation
may be viewed on the Commission’s
electronic docket (EDIS) at https://
edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired
persons are advised that information on
this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission TDD
terminal on (202) 205-1810.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
Commission instituted this investigation
on May 23, 2016, based on an amended
complaint filed by Paice LLC and Abell
Foundation, Inc. both of Baltimore,
Maryland (collectively, “Paice”). 81 FR
32343 (May 23, 2016). The amended
complaint alleged violations of section
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), in the
importation into the United States, the
sale for importation, or the sale within
the United States after importation of
certain hybrid electric vehicles and
components thereof by reason of the
infringement of certain claims of U.S.
Patent No. 7,104,347; U.S. Patent No.
7,237,634; and U.S. Patent No.
8,214,097. The notice of investigation
named as respondents Volkswagen AG
of Wolfsburg, Germany; Volkswagen
Group of America, Inc. of Herndon,
Virginia; Dr. Ing. H.C. F. Porsche AG of
Porscheplatz, Germany; Porsche Cars
North America, Inc. of Atlanta, Georgia;
Audi AG of Ingolstadt, Germany; and
Audi of America, of Herndon, Virginia
(collectively, “Volkswagen’’). The Office
of Unfair Import Investigations was not
named as a party.

On December 20, 2016, Paice and
Volkswagen filed a joint motion to
terminate the investigation in view of a
settlement agreement between the
parties. On December 23, 2016, they
filed an amended joint motion to
include further information.

On January 3, 2017, the presiding ALJ
granted the motion as the subject ID.
The ALJ found that the amended motion
complies with Commission Rules, and
that granting the motion is not contrary
to the public interest. Id. at 2—3; see 19
CFR 210.21(b), 210.50(b)(2).

No petitions for review of the ID were
filed. The Commission has determined
not to review the ID.

The authority for the Commission’s
determination is contained in section
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in Part
210 of the Commission’s Rules of
Practice and Procedure (19 CFR part
210).

By order of the Commission.

Issued: February 1, 2017
Lisa R. Barton,

Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 2017—-02446 Filed 2—6-17; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-1040]

Certain Basketball Backboard
Components and Products Containing
the Same Institution of Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a
complaint was filed with the U.S.
International Trade Commission on
December 30, 2016, under section 337 of
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19
U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Lifetime
Products, Inc. of Clearfield, Utah.
Amendments to the complaint were
filed on January 23, 2017, and January
24, 2017. The complaint, as amended,
alleges violations of section 337 based
upon the importation into the United
States, the sale for importation, and the
sale within the United States after
importation of certain basketball
backboard components and products
containing the same by reason of
infringement of U.S. Patent No.
7,749,111 (“the 111 patent”); U.S.
Patent No. 8,845,463 (“‘the '463 patent”);
and U.S. Patent No. 8,852,034 (“‘the 034
patent”’). The complaint further alleges
that an industry in the United States
exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of
section 337.

The complainant requests that the
Commission institute an investigation
and, after the investigation, issue a
limited exclusion order, and cease and
desist orders.

ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for
any confidential information contained
therein, is available for inspection
during official business hours (8:45 a.m.
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the
Secretary, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street SW., Room
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone
(202) 205-2000. Hearing impaired
individuals are advised that information
on this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on (202) 205-1810. Persons
with mobility impairments who will
need special assistance in gaining access
to the Commission should contact the
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205—
2000. General information concerning
the Commission may also be obtained
by accessing its internet server at
https://www.usitc.gov. The public
record for this investigation may be
viewed on the Commission’s electronic
docket (EDIS) at https://edis.usitc.gov.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: The
Office of the Secretary, Docket Services
Division, U.S. International Trade
Commission, telephone (202) 205-1802.

Authority: The authority for institution of
this investigation is contained in section 337
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10
(2016).

Scope of Investigation: Having
considered the complaint, the U.S.
International Trade Commission, on
February 1, 2017, ordered that—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted
to determine whether there is a
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
or the sale within the United States after
importation of certain basketball
backboard components and products
containing the same by reason of
infringement of one or more of claims 1,
10, 19, 25, and 35 of the 111 patent;
claims 1, 2, 6, 12, and 23 of the *463
patent; and claims 18, 26, 28, 39, and 43
of the ’034 patent, and whether an
industry in the United States exists as
required by subsection (a)(2) of section
337;

(2) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:

(a) The complainant is:

Lifetime Products, Inc., Freeport Center,
Building D-11, Clearfield, UT 84016
(b) The respondents are the following

entities alleged to be in violation of

section 337, and are the parties upon
which the complaint is to be served:
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